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June 22, 2017

City of Corpus Christi
Engineering Services
P.O.BOX 9277

Corpus Christi, TX 78469-9277

Attn: Jeff Edmonds, P.E., Director of Engineering Services

Re: GOLLIHAR OUTFALL CULVERT REPAIR
City of Corpus Christi Project No E14039

Letter of Recommendation — Award of Contract
Dear Mr. Edmonds,

We have reviewed the two (2) bids received on June 14, 2017 for Gollihar Qutfall Culvert Repair, City of Corpus
Christi Project No- E14039. The project consists: Providing temporary sheet pile cofferdam, temporary rerouting for
storm water, temporary traffic control and temporary chain-link fence during mobilization, construction, and
demobilization. Two box culvert will be removed and replaced and restoration of the riprap at the outfall. Provide repair
of spalls, cracks, and damaged seals for the 12 reinforced concrete box culverts. Repair damaged concrete cap wall,
backfilling of the existing sink hole and installation of new paving.

The bidders were Bridge Specialties, Inc. and DMB Construction. The two (2) bids have been evaluated and a Bid
Tabulation has been prepared (see attached). The low bidder is Bridge Specialties, Inc. with a Total Bid of
$349,187.00.

We are in receipt of Bridge’s Statement of Experience (SOE) and Bridge has successfully completed nine (9)
construction projects for the City of Corpus Christi over the past ten (10) years, two (2) last year. Two of the most
recent completed city projects had construction costs of $300,000.00 and $1,291,871.73.

Based upon our evaluation of the bids and SOEs, Govind Development, LLC recommends award of the project to
Bridge Specialties, Inc. for the following bid amount:

TOTAL BASE BID $349,187.00
If you have any questions, or require any additional information, please contact our office.

Respgrtfully,

6
Prabin KC, P.E.
Civil/Structural
Engineer
Govind Development, LLC

Encl. — Bid Tabulation, Statement of Experience
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